

JAMSHED KHAN

Monitoring And Data Analyst

I have over 10 years of professional experience in Education, community health/primary & secondary health care/social mobilization/AFP Community Surveillance & Monitoring, working in different projects and program level activities with and reporting besides /interaction and engagement with different tiers of government functionaries and providing input in planning, designing, monitoring and reporting to program/project managers/supervisors. I have been participating in different capacity building workshops and trainings at District, Provincial & on country levels. Enthusiastic IT professional with over 8-year experience in different domains such as Data Analysis & Visualization, Quality Assurance, Process Assessment, Improvement and Technical Documentation. Excellent planner and strategist, willingness to learn and work in challenging environment. Responsible, committed and dedicated to deliver highest standard of work.

EDUCATION

- Gomal University DI Khan Masters in Statistics Completed in 2005
- Gomal University DI Khan Bachelor of Education (B.Ed) Completed in 2010
- **Board of Technical Education** Peshawar.

Diploma in Information Tėchnology (DIT)

Completed in 2011

CONTACT

M: jamshedkhanmarwat817@gmail.com

+92300-5797-549

A: Village Wanda Amir Tehsil and District Lakki Marwat.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Prevention of Sexual Exploitation and Abuse (PSEA)-Multilanguage (2021)-WHO. Data Analysis Certificate of Completion from UNICEF. UN BSAFE (English/French) from WHO.
- Hafiz-e-Quran (1997) Ms Work, Ms Excel, Ms Power Point, Ms Paint,

AFP Surveillance Training from WHO-Abbottabad. Measles and Rubella Taining at HUB Bannu by EOC. EPI/PEI Synergy and RED/REC Microplanning

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Tehsil Polio Officer- Chip Training and Consulting Pvt Ltd. 2021- Present

Key responsibilities:

- Monitoring and Supervision and Technically sound knowledge of PEI/EPI.
- ·Technical support to the Tehsil/Taluka/Town Polio Eradication Committee on poliomyelitis eradication.
- · Work closely with Govt and partners to ensure coordination of different stakeholders in the assigned area.
- Ensure the functioning of the TPEC in the assigned areas.
- Support the full implementation of the National Emergency Action Plan (NEAP) and other key policy documents on polio eradication and immunization at the assigned level.
- UC Polio Officer | Chip Training and Consulting Pvt Ltd. 2019 - 2021

Key responsibilities:

- Monitoring and Supervision. Technical support (EPI/PEI).
- · Trainings, Data collection, Data analysis, Microplaning, Surveillance, Co ordinatiion and Leadership etc.
- UC Polio Officer | World Health Organization 2014 - 2019

Key responsibilities:

- Monitoring and Supervision. Technical support (EPI/PEI).
- · Trainings, Data collection, Data analysis, Microplaning, Surveillance, Co ordinatiion and Leadership etc

TOP SKILLS

- **Hard Skills**
 - Financial modeling and reporting
 - Data mining and analysis
 - Presentation and Report Writing
 - Microplaning and Trainings.
 - Communication and Operational Skills.
 - AFP Surveillance Skills.
 - Field Work and Capacity Building skills.
- Soft Skills
 - Observation
 - Decision Making
 - Communication
 - Multi-tasking
 - Work in Pressure.
 - Good Analytical Skills.
 - · Computer skills.